From: Coleman, Randall C. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: Memorandum for Record
To: Coleman, Randall C. (CD) (FBI)
Sent: November 7, 2016 9:36 AM (UTC-05:00)

Memo For Record: (EAD Coleman was on travel to San Antonio for speaking engagement 09/27 -
10/01) On 09/28/2016, EAD Randall Coleman received for call from AD Bill Sweeney indicating team of
Agents investigating Anthony Weiner sexting case had discovered emails relevant to Clinton email
investigation. AD Sweeney advised team had halted further review and would be requesting guidance
from FBIHQ. EAD Coleman agreed and advised he would notify FBI General Counsel James Baker and
DD Andrew McCabe. The call was concluded. On 09/28/2016, immediately after call with AD Sweeney,
Coleman telephonically contacted DD McCabe at his office number to advise him of the circumstance
described by AD Sweeney. DD McCabe advised he had already been made aware of matter.

On or about 10/03/2016, EAD Coleman verbally advised OGC Baker and Associate Deputy Director
David Bowdich of the matter described by AD Sweeney in a "sidebar" meeting after normal DD daily
update meeting. OGC Baker advised he was not aware of the matter and would need to look into it
further.

It was determined by DD McCabe and EAD Steinbach that any follow on investigative activity concerning
the emails located on Anthony Weiner's laptop would be reviewed by the MIDYEAR investigative team.

Randall C. Coleman
Executive Assistant Director



